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Federal Trade Commission
6th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. o
Room 303 -

e Lo k- o~ .~ e

Dear Ms. Ovuka:

We refer to our letter of even date herewith (the "Request

Tt aal - mre A deim—-2sd — ¢ a-fib qracmcm R - T— —-—slaaca de—aea

Staff concurs in our view (as expressed 1n the Request Lettﬁ

the :.nappllcablllty of the reporting requirements of the Act to such
trapsaction- T yov, hava arw.girestione gr df nfw_t}ggi anv firther

Sincerely,






